NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Governor Director
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Cabinet Secretary

15 April 2005

Hanson Energy
P. O. Box 1348
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: StateBK#S5 L-19-17-31 API# 30-015-10167

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Artesia District of the Oil Conservation Division on 14 April, 2005 conducted a routine inspection on the
above mentioned well. During this inspection a release that has not been reported was found. Please fill out and
send to the Artesia office a form C-141 and a remediation plan. Please have the paperwork in this office on or

before 25 April, 2005.

Van Barton
Field Rep. I
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